

**MINUTES OF THE FERNWOOD PARISH COUNCIL
PLANNING AND STRATEGY COMMITTEE MEETING**

**held on 28th November 2019
at Fernwood Village Hall, Rubys Avenue, Fernwood**

Present: Parish Councillors: R. Cullen (Chair), D. Harrison, B. Smith, J. Weale
Clerk: Marion Fox Goddard

81. Public Forum

One member of public attended the meeting. The resident raised concerns over the impact double yellow lines could have on central Fernwood when the school opens and that no cars being parked there will lead to speeding.

82. Apologies for absence

None.

83. Declarations of interest

None.

84. Approval of the minutes of the last Planning and Strategy Committee on 13th November 2019

The minutes were unanimously agreed as an accurate record and were signed by the Chairman.

85. Planning Applications

a. Applications considered - Proposed Parking Restrictions (TRO 3307) - Cross Lane, Unnamed Road and William Hall Way, Newark

The Committee unanimously agreed to object to this application believing this would cause parking issue when the school opens. The Committee suggested having restrictions in the evenings/overnight but not in the day.

Clerk to write to NCC detailing the objection to the application.

86. Discussion Fernwood Parish Council being missed on consultation/correspondence regarding plans in the Fernwood Parish

Fernwood Parish Council was missed on the above consultation and the Suthers School consultation which has led the Council to question whether all bodies that are likely to consult Fernwood Parish Council were told of the Council's formation back in 2007.

Clerk to write to NSDC to enquire about the process and see who was/wasn't informed with a view to rectification.



Clerk to write to NCC expressing the Council's disappointment at having been missed twice and to request the all NCC departments are given Fernwood Parish Council's details to ensure the Council is not missed again.


87. Proposal to hold a public meeting to address concerns regarding Bantycock

Following recent complaints on social media, British Gypsum have offered to hold a public meeting so residents can raise concerns/be shown details of the work undertaken at Bantycock. The Committee agreed this would be a good idea.

Clerk to organise

Meeting closed at 7.00pm

Next meeting date Wednesday 8th January, 7.15pm


8/1/2020